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Your teL 20 i/S373JiNVALtD 

25 November 2011 

Dear Sirs, 

Northgate House, 6749 Lincoln's Inn Fields, London, WC2A 3JB 

We write further to your letter dated 9 November 2011 in relation to the above change of use 
rppiication (teL 20II15373IINVAIJD), on behalf of the Queen Mary University of London (QMUL). 

As requested, we provide the following information within the Planning Statement (now entitled 
Planning Statement incorporating other Supporting Statements) to ensure that the application is 
complete: 

* Business Transport Assessment (Chapter 7); 
• Energy / Sustainabiiity and Waste Statement (Chapter 8); 
• Crime Impact Assessment (Chapter 9); and 
• PreApplicaUon Consultation (Chapter 10). 

We enclose 10 copies of the Planning Statement incorporating other Suppcfling Statements, 

We enclose ID copies of the following revised drawings, which supersede those originally submitted; 

• Existing Basement Plan (drawing no, LIF/BFIO1A); 
• Proposed Basement Plan (drawing no, LIF1BF/OIB); 
• Existing Ground Floor Plan (drawing no, LIF/8F102); 
• Proposed Ground Floor Plan (drawing no, LIF/GF/03); 
• Existing First Floor Plan (drawing no. LIF1IFI04A); 

Proposed First Ficor Plan (drawing no, LIFII F/04B); 
Existing and Proposed Second Floor Plan (drawing no, UFI2FI05); 
Existing and Proposed Third Floor Plan (drawing no, UF/3F/06); and 
Existing and Proposed Fourth Floor Plan (droving no, LIF!4F107). 
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We further enclose a CD copies of the above drawings I Planning Satornent incorporating order 
Supporting Statements (as requested in your letter dated 9 November 2011) 

For clarity, please find enclosed a completed version of the Councirs validation checklist. 

We trust that this provides you wild sufficient information in order to validate the application, are we 
lock f o a r d  to receiving wtitten conflrn,ation in this respect. In the meantime, please feel free to 
contact me should you r quire any further information or clarification. 

Yours faithfully, 

Chris Watts 
Consultant, 012 


